

Classified Senate Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024 | 11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. | Zoom Meeting: _____

Classified Senate Attendance			
Scott Broberg	Absent	Katie Olivier	Present
Andy Chau	Present	Cecilia Schreyer	Present
Heather Dominguez	Present		

Michelle Auduong, Jay B., Jessica Bravo, Pree Casaus, Cynthia Chavez, C. Chung, Tanya D., Martha Guevara, Mireille Halley, Tiffany Huynh, P. Kopp, Kayla LaBounty, Shelley Lowrey, E. Martin, Belta Moon, Martha Munoz-Sanchez, Thuy Nguyen, Kim Nguyen, Thu Nguyen, Tom Niederhauser, Rena Quinonez, Jennifer Rivera, Beatriz Rodriguez Vaca, Mette Segerblom, R. Sukaesih, A. Thompson, Lupe Tinoco Oliveros, Ausitn Webb, Mike Wong, and Eva.

Guests: Michael Carrizo

Recorder of Minutes: Beatriz Rodriguez Vaca

1. Call to Order - Classified Senate President:

President John Fawcett called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

2. Approval of the Minutes - Classified Senate Body:

The minutes will be approved at the next meeting since there was no quorum at the time of this agenda item.

3. Public Comment

 Alexia Wood raised the issue about classified professionals being overworked and affected by budget issues.

Motion 1: Senator Alexia Wood moved to approve the addition of the topic of classified hiring to a future meeting agenda; motion seconded; motion approved.

An invitation will be extended to the campus leadership to clarify the classified professional hiring process.

- Eric Wilson expressed concerned about how Classified Professionals are seen differently. Lately there has been animosity between many faculty and his department. They had a meeting with a vice president, and it was productive. The question is how we can convey and communicate with the faculty updates or changes on the campus other than the OCC website and Coast to Coast. We should explore opportunities for better communication with all members of the campus.
- Curtis Williams stated that Classified Senate has a space on BoardDocs and perhaps it could work as a way of communication.
- Alexia Wood showed support for Eric Wilson's statement as she has worked on a hostile environment for four years.

4. For the Good of the Order

None.

5. Officer, Senator, and Committee Reports:

A. President's Report – John Fawcett

• At the April 03, 2024, Board of Trustees meeting, Rupa Saran had a presentation on a change to the navigation on the main OCC website. We have always had the Coast portal. It was known by different names. They are now moving towards incorporating a newer technology which used cards instead of pages and is very flexible in terms of display on multiple platforms. They seem to be moving ahead with the implementation. The implementation is scheduled for summer or fall 2024. They have not expressed that they have done any user evaluation or had much interaction with the used base of students that would be using this new function. I would like to raise a bit of an objection to that. I think that both the Classified Senate and the Academic Senate and oth5.2 ((8bLBou))0.8 ((1.5 (1.5 (1.70.003))70.003) Tw [oetcef (ais342pi)3.3 0) Td9 (m) .e ((1.70.003))70.003

Negotiations for the most part are stagnant. There has not been much movement. The next negotiation date is April 25th. The spring membership meeting is on June 6th. It will be from 11:30am-2pm at Goldenwest College Student Union. More information to come on that.

E. Other Committee Reports:

- Beatriz Rodriguez Vaca announced that Jeanette Grimm won Classified Professional of the year. Classified Senate awarded two scholarships in the amount of \$1,000 each. Thank you to those that volunteered in the rating of applications.
- Curtis Williams Budget Committee: The committee is meeting today. The Governor's January proposed budget is

9. Adjournment of the Regular Meeting:

Meeting ended at 11:53 a.m.